

Ministry Team: _Family and Youth

Meeting Date: 10/12/10_____

ATTENDEES:

**Andy Moscinski
Ross Larson
Dan Baumbach
Kris Sather**

Excused:

Rick Sather

Items that may require council action:

•

Items that may require budget/finance coordination:

- Julie Doerfler came to the meeting to discuss budget implications on the intern program from the chili cookoff. The chili cookoff raises \$ for the NYG or mission trip and the auction is for summer programming. Why can the \$ I give for honey go to the NyG, but the \$ for the auction can't go towards the intern program?

Ministry team minutes:

- Parent Rally Sunday / conference for all teachers, parents, community. This would cost us about \$2500. Timeframe would be fall of 2011. Our goal would be about 140 people. A task force should be put together from both ministry teams to start organizing this. Youthandfamilyinstitute.org to check out what sort of presentations that they do and what we want. A unanimous vote for this was made by both ministry teams.
- Transitioning sixth graders into confirmation. Would it be beneficial to the sixth graders to begin some of the confirmation basics. This would be part of Sunday school.
- Family camp in the summer for those families that can't go to daycamp in the summer. Interns would be a part of this, too.
- November 13 at the open house for Pastor Tengesdal, we would like to have something for the kids to participate in, in the gym at the Northsite.
- Goals for middle school, goals for high school, goals for college, internship. Do we develop a 4th through 6th grade program? Three year program of trips. Improve participation in ALL programming.
- Austin Kayser is going to Guatamala and would like to send out letters to the congregation and needs our support. We haven't heard anything from Nathaniel Murken.
- Mo would like to go to the ELCA youthworkers network extravaganza the first weekend in February. Implication being that the Congregational meeting is the same weekend.

Submitted by: __Kris Sather